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Michelle van Straalen

From: Michelle van Straalen
Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2020 13:00
To:
Cc: official information
Subject: HPE CM: LGOIMA 20015 - Dixon Road Roundabout 

Record Number: D-003238536

Kia ora 
 
Further to your information request of 27 January 2020 in respect of the Dixon Road Roundabout, I am now able to 
provide Hamilton City Council’s response.  
 
You requested: 
 
Please advise what the initial expected cost of the Dixon Road roundabout was. Has the budget for this been 
increased and if so, to what amount and why the increase is required. 

Our response: 
 

1. The HIF Detailed Business Case (November 2017) included $12.6M for the SH3 Intersection and East 
West Arterial Stage 1B Section. This did not include stormwater.  
 

2. The total current budget for construction of the roundabout and part of the of the Peacocke East‐West 
minor arterial is $15.7M (including services and stormwater).  

a. The enabling works (CON 18211) for utility diversions incorporating some renewals was 
completed in 2019 at approximately $2.5M.  

b. The main contract under way including some stormwater and services (CON 18532) was awarded 
at approximately S10.8M.  

 
2. Since the Southern Links designation process began in 2010, several Council objectives have been 

introduced, best practice standards have increased and legislation/regulation dictating some design 
aspects have changed. This means the design, particularly for the transport network, will be subtly 
different than assumed at the time of designation. Changes are mostly cost neutral; however, some 
changes, for example the need to achieve Vision Zero and designing to current seismic and stormwater 
design standards, will have cost implications that will need to be factored into updated project 
estimates. 
 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any queries regarding your request. If you require further information I am 
able to facilitate a meeting with the appropriate Hamilton City Council staff. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

Michelle van Straalen 
Official Information Advisor | Legal Services  
 
DDI: 07 974 0589 | Michelle.vanStraalen@hcc.govt.nz  
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This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient please 
delete the message and notify the sender. You should not read, copy, use, change, alter, disclose or deal in any manner whatsoever with this 
email or its attachments without written authorisation from the originating sender. Hamilton City Council does not accept any liability 
whatsoever in connection with this email and any attachments including in connection with computer viruses, data corruption, delay, 
interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment. Unless expressly stated to the contrary the content of this email, or any 
attachment, shall not be considered as creating any binding legal obligation upon Hamilton City Council. Any views expressed in this message 
are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Hamilton City Council.  

 
 
 
 

From: official information  
Sent: Wednesday, 29 January 2020 1:46 PM 
To:   
Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: HPE CM: LGOIMA 20015 ‐ Dixon Road Roundabout  
 
Kia ora  
 
I write to acknowledge your information request of 27 January 2020 in respect of the Dixon Road roundabout. 
 
Please be advised that your request has been passed on to the relevant team within Council and you will be 
informed of the outcome.  
 
The Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 requires that we advise you of our decision on 
whether the Council will provide the requested information or not “as soon as reasonably practicable”, no later than 
20 working days after the day we received your request. We will respond to you no later than 25 February 2020. 
 
Kind regards. 
 

Michelle van Straalen 
Official Information Advisor | Legal Services  
DDI: 07 974 0589 | Michelle.vanStraalen@hcc.govt.nz  
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From: Hamilton City Council <do.not.reply@hcc.govt.nz>  
Sent: Monday, 27 January 2020 7:23 AM 
To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: HCC Website ‐ Official Information Request ref: HCC‐QF‐200127‐4B0S6‐ET1 
 

HCC Website - Official Information Request 
 
Reference: HCC-QF-200127-4B0S6-ET1 
Attachment: not attached 
 
Name:  
 
Email address:  
 
Phone number:  
 
Detailed Description of Request 
Please advise what the initial expected cost of the Dixon Road roundabout was. Has the budget for this been 
increased and if so, to what amount and why the increase is required. 
 
Organisation   




